WK N Y

ELMIRA STAR-GAZETTE, INC.

MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM 250 WATTS-1200 K. C.

DALE L, TAYLOR, MANAGER

January &, 1944

Mr, S. R. Morss
Riss3

Bradford ,Massachusetts

Dear Sir:

In answer to your report of reception of WENY on January 6, 1944,
I am happy to inform you that your report agrees with our log for that
period and am using this letter as a verification. Future reports would

-~ be greatly appreciated. Thank you for your interest.

Very truly yours,
RADIO STATION WENY

o Hosae—

Thurlow A, Greene
Chief Engineer

STUDIOS:
MARK TWAIN HOTEL
ELMIRA, NEW YORK DIAL 5181



